
MEMORANDUM 

To: Ontario Region Servicing Representatives 

From: Paul Sylvestre - Health and Safety Representative, Alex Kerner – WSIB Specialist 

CC: Mona Staples, David Hauch, Jo-Ann Breton, Jacqueline Lancaster, 
Elizabeth Nurse, Darcie McEathron, David Chezzi, Andrew Hunter 

Date: July  21, 2023 

Re: Save the Date - Health & Safety and Injured Workers Advocacy Committees 
Conference November 6-10, 2023 

We have attached the Save The Date for this year’s CUPE Ontario Health & Safety and Injured 
Workers Advocacy Committees Conference, which will take place from November 6-10, 2023 
at Caesars Windsor.  

As with previous conferences, National Staff is needed to help with elections and facilitate 
workshops and breakout sessions. Information on how Staff can support the conference will be 
provided later. 

In solidarity, 

Paul Sylvestre  Alex Kerner 
Health and Safety Committee  Injured Workers Advocacy Committee 
Staff Co-ordinator Staff Co-ordinator 
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HEALTH & SAFETY  

INJURED WORKERS CONFERENCE  

Nov 6 – 10, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Location: Caesars Windsor Hotel 

377 Riverside Drive East, Windsor  
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